
Quality of Life Committee 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Page 1 of 2 
May 19, 2022 

Quality of Life Committee 

Regular Meeting 
9:00 a.m. Thursday, May 19, 2022 

Teleconference 

Agenda 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

III. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

A. Approve the March 17, 2022, regular Quality of Life Committee meeting minutes pg. 3
Sponsor: Brooke Doxtator

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

V. NEW BUSINESS

A. Accept the Rights of Nature presentation (Handout) pg. 6
Sponsor: Daniel Guzman King

B. Enter the e-poll results into the record regarding the Quality of Life Committee FY-2022 2nd

quarter report pg. 7
Sponsor: Brooke Doxtator

VI. REPORTS

A. Monthly

1. Accept the Tribal Action Plan report pg. 13
Sponsor: Renita Hernandez

B. Quarterly

1. Accept the Cultural Heritage report pg. 17
Sponsor: Tina Jorgenson

2. Accept the Recreation report pg. 20
Sponsor: Tina Jorgenson

3. Accept the Drug and Paraphernalia report pg. 23
Sponsor: Eric Boulanger

Page 1 of 33



 

 

Quality of Life Committee 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Page 2 of 2 
May 19, 2022 

 

 
4. Accept the Behavioral Health report pg. 25 

Sponsor: Mari Kriescher 
 
5. Accept the Zero Suicide report pg. 31 

Sponsor: Mari Kriescher 
 
 

VII. ADDITIONS 
 
 

VIII. ADJOURN 

Page 2 of 33



✔

5/19/22

QoL Meeting Minutes

March 17, 2022 meeting minutes

Approve the March 17, 2022, regular Quality of Life Committee meeting minutes

Brooke Doxtator

Page 3 of 33



 

 

Quality of Life Committee 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 1 of 2 
March 17, 2022 

 

       Quality of Life Committee 
 

Regular Meeting 
9:00 a.m. Thursday, March 17, 2022 

Teleconference 
 

Minutes 
 

Present: Chair Marie Summers, Vice Chair Daniel Guzman King, Tehassi Hill, Brandon Stevens 
Excused: N/A 
Arrived at: Tehassi arrived at 9:02 a.m. 
Others Present: Eric Boulanger, Leslie Doxtater, Brooke Doxtator, Renita Hernandez, Kristal Hill, Tina 
Jorgenson, Mari Kriescher, Rhiannon Metoxen, Michelle Myers, Joanne Ninham, Justin Nishimoto, 
Melissa Nuthals, Mark W. Powless, Nicole Rommel, Rae Skenandore, Amy Spears, Leah Stroobants 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
Meeting called to order by Vice Chair Daniel Guzman King at 9:01 a.m. 

 
 
II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA  
 
Motion by Marie Summers to adopt the agenda with one (1) addition [1) VI.B. Accept the Behavioral 
Health Detox Feasibility Study report], seconded by Brandon Stevens. Motion carried: 

Ayes: Brandon Stevens, Marie Summers 
 
Tehassi Hill arrived at 9:02 a.m. 
 
 

III. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
 

A. Approve the February 17, 2022, regular Quality of Life Committee meeting minutes pg. 2 
Sponsor: Brooke Doxtator 

 
Motion by Marie Summers to approve the February 17, 2022, regular Quality of Life Committee meeting 
minutes, seconded by Brandon Stevens. Motion carried: 

Ayes: Tehassi Hill, Brandon Stevens, Marie Summers 
 
 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

 
V. NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4 of 33



 

 

Quality of Life Committee 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 2 of 2 
March 17, 2022 

 

 
VI. REPORTS 

 
A. Monthly 

 
1. Accept the Tribal Action Plan report 

Sponsor: Renita Hernandez 
 
Motion by Marie Summers to accept the Tribal Action Plan report, seconded by Tehassi Hill. Motion 
carried: 

Ayes: Tehassi Hill, Brandon Stevens, Marie Summers 
 

B. Accept the Behavioral Health Detox Feasibility Study report 
Sponsor: Mari Kriescher 

 
Motion by Marie Summers to accept the Behavioral Health Detox Feasibility Study report and to resume 
quarterly reporting, seconded by Tehassi Hill. Motion carried: 

Ayes: Tehassi Hill, Brandon Stevens, Marie Summers 
 

 
VII. ADDITIONS 

 
 

VIII. ADJOURN 
 
Motion by Marie Summers to adjourn at 10:02 a.m., seconded by Tehassi Hill. Motion carried: 

Ayes: Tehassi Hill, Brandon Stevens, Marie Summers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Minutes prepared by Brooke Doxtator, Boards, Committees, and Commissions Supervisor 
Minutes approved as presented/corrected on ___________. 
 

 
Marie Summers, Chair 
Quality of Life Committee 
 

Page 5 of 33



✔

05/19/22

Rights of Nature Presentation

Accept the Rights of Nature Presentation as information

Daniel Guzman King

Page 6 of 33



✔

5/19/22

QoL 2nd Quarter Report

QoL 2nd Quarter Report

Enter the e-poll results into the record regarding the the Quality of Life 
Committee FY-2022 2nd quarter report

Brooke Doxtator

Page 7 of 33



1

Brooke M. Doxtator

From: Boards
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 9:14 AM
To: Ethel M. Summers; Daniel P. Guzman; Tehassi Tasi Hill; Brandon L. Yellowbird-Stevens
Cc: Danelle A. Wilson; Rhiannon R. Metoxen; Kristal E. Hill; Boards
Subject: E-POLL RESULTS: Approve the Quality of Life Committee FY-2022 2nd quarter report.
Attachments: Quality of Life FY2022 2nd Qtr Report.pdf

E‐POLL RESULTS 
  
The e‐poll to approve the Quality of Life Committee FY‐2022 2nd quarter report, has carried. All votes have been 
received, below are the results: 
  
Support: Daniel Guzman‐King, Tehassi Hill, Marie Summers 
 
 
Brooke Doxtator 
Boards, Committees, and Commissions Supervisor 
Government Administrative Office (GAO) 
 
office 920.869.4452 
 

 
  
 
 
 

From: Boards <Boards@oneidanation.org>  
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 1:36 PM 
To: Ethel M. Summers <esummer1@oneidanation.org>; Daniel P. Guzman <dguzman@oneidanation.org>; Brandon L. 
Yellowbird‐Stevens <bstevens@oneidanation.org>; Tehassi Tasi Hill <thill7@oneidanation.org> 
Cc: Rhiannon R. Metoxen <rmetoxe2@oneidanation.org>; Danelle A. Wilson <dwilson1@oneidanation.org>; Krystal L. 
John <kjohn4@oneidanation.org>; Boards <Boards@oneidanation.org> 
Subject: E‐POLL REQUEST: Approve the Quality of Life Committee FY‐2022 2nd quarter report. 
 
E‐POLL REQUEST 
 
Summary:  
The FY‐2022 2nd quarter reports will be reviewed at the BC Meeting on May 11, 2022. The reporting period is for January 
– March 2022.  
 
Justification for E‐Poll: Request could not wait till next regular meeting for approval; quarterly reports are due on May 
3, 2022. 
 
Requested Action: 
Approve the Quality of Life Committee FY‐2022 2nd quarter report. 

Page 8 of 33



2

Deadline for response: 
Responses are due no later than 4:30 p.m., Friday, April 29, 2022.  
 
Voting: 

1. Use the voting button above, if available; OR 
2. Reply with “Support” or “Oppose”. 

 
Brooke Doxtator 
Boards, Committees, and Commissions Supervisor 
Government Administrative Office (GAO) 
 
office 920.869.4452 
 

 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This message and any included attachments are intended only for the addressee.  This message may contain privileged, 
confidential, or proprietary information.  Unauthorized forwarding, printing, copying, distribution, or use of such information is strictly prohibited and 
may be unlawful.  If you have received this message in error, please inform us promptly by reply e-mail, then delete the e-mail and destroy any printed 
copy. 
 

Page 9 of 33



 

 

= 

Quality of Life (QOL) Committee 
FY-2022 2nd Quarter Report (January - March) 
 
 
PURPOSE 
 

The Quality of Life Committee is standing committee of the Oneida Business Committee that 
will have oversight of health, wellness, and social issues of the following areas of the Nation: 
Language, Culture, Health, Environmental Issues, Housing and Food Security and 
Sovereignty. 
 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
Councilwoman Marie Summers, Quality of Life Committee Chair  
Councilman Daniel Guzman-King, Quality of Life Committee Vice Chair  
Vice-Chairman Brandon Stevens, Quality of Life Committee Member  
Chairman Tehassi Hill, Quality of Life Committee Member  
 
Other partners include: General Manager, Oneida Police Department, Division Directors, other 
senior leaders, and their staff.  
 
MEETINGS 
 
Quality of Life Committee meetings are held on the third Thursday of every month starting at 
9:00 a.m. Meetings in the 2nd quarter were held in January, February, and March. 

ACTIVITIES SUMMARY 

1. Environmental Issues  
 
New reporting will be on the Non-Point Clean Water Initiative. Next steps still have to be 
determined. They will be reviewing the Oneida Reservation Water Quality Improvement Goals. 
The long-term goals included Trout Creek Cooper to Cooper, Duck Creek Ridge to Ridge and 
reduce phosphorus run-off. 
 

2. Food Sovereignty   
 
This was previously the Food Security project, that project has been completed and they are 
now establishing the Food Sovereignty project. The tasks/goals of this project: 1. is to create a 
food system that is adaptable, resilient, and responsive to community needs, 2. recognize our 
food systems as being an integral part of comprehensive health and wellness in our community 
3. strengthen and expand the community food system network, increasing production, and 4. 
making it more efficient, and serving as a model for other tribal nations in their food sovereignty 
efforts. 
 
 

Page 10 of 33



 

 

 
3. Tribal Action Plan (TAP)  

 
TAP staff will continue to meet with subcommittees to start working on the objectives for each 
goal for the TAP.  
 
They are working with Oneida Behavioral Health on a contract with the Green Bay 
Comprehensive Treatment Center so they can do Medically Assisted Treatment (MAT) 
presentations. 
 
TAP is collaborating with the Oneida Chapter of the Wisconsin Indigenous Riders with planning 
a MMIW and Opioid awareness ride in June. 
 
TAP is continuously working on applying for grants, planning community events for youth and 
adults, and other outreach. They are also working on a communication plan and updating their 
website. In addition, they are working on banners with OPD for the community sites. 
 

4. Recreation Integration 
 
The staff continue working with Cultural Heritage to implement traditional activities and 
teachings into the curriculum. In addition, they are learning the pronunciation and meanings of 
the Core Values which will replace the six (6) Pillars of character development. 
 
They held interviews for the last four (4) Rec Specialists in February. If able to fill all the 
positions they may be able to open County H. 
 
Next steps include: 1. Develop Summer Program curriculum. 2. Work with Cultural Heritage to 
incorporate Oneida Culture into all programming and activities. 3. Open County H. 
 

5. Zero Suicide  
 
Safe Care Pathway (SCP) / Suicide Screening - Many of the Oneida Behavioral Health (OBH) 
clinical sessions are now conducted virtually via MS Teams. All patients at OBH are screened 
for suicidal ideation at each meeting using the Columbia-Suicide Severity Rating Scale (C-
SSRS). 
 
The Behavioral Health Consultant (BHC) is fully embedded at Oneida Comprehensive Health 
Center. 
 
As of January 6, 2022, the BHC provided services to 59 patients at OCHC. Patients received 
referrals to traditional mental health therapy as needed. 
 
Next steps include: 1. Refine workflow with integration of OBH into primary care with assessing 
and making referrals to OBH Safe Care Pathway. 2. Hire and train additional SCP therapist(s) to 
be able to work with more clients who need services. At this time, they cannot take internal 
referrals due to high demands from Intakes and post hospitalization. Will probably need two (2) 
more, then assess numbers being served. 3. Schedule and complete additional training using 
Central Worklist for SCP involved providers. Supervisors and involved Team members can 
assign tasks/share information among staff and other departments who also work with SCP 
clients. Triage training in central worklist and access will be important next step to complete. 
 
 

Page 11 of 33



 

 

6. Cultural Heritage 
 
Oneida Cultural Heritage is in the process of implementing a new structure and organization 
which includes three (3) Clan Managers and replacing the Cultural Wellness area with 
Traditional Healing. 
 
A Traditional Healer was hired and stared in February. They will be working on the Apprentice 
job description and requirements for standard operating procedures. 
 
Next steps include: 1. Post the Clan Manager positions. 2. Create Apprentice positions and post. 
(One (1) for Traditional Healer and two (2) for Cultural Advisor) 3. Reorganize the departments 
and positions that will report to a specific Clan Manager. 
 

7. Wellness Council 
 
Due to a position transition and the attention of this area directed to COVID-19, the Wellness 
Council has been put on hold.  
 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 
 
Approve the Quality of Life Committee FY-2022 2nd quarter report. 

Page 12 of 33



✔

05/19/22

TAP Report

As requested by the QOL Committee, Renita Hernandez will be reporting on 
TAP.

Accept the Tribal Action Plan report

Renita Hernandez

Page 13 of 33



 

 

TA
Tribal Action Plan 

The Tribal Action Plan (TAP) is part of a collaboration of efforts by the 
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS), the Secretary of the 
Interior and the Attorney General to address alcohol and substance 
abuse prevention and treatment in Native American Communities. 

 
 
 

 

TRIBAL ACTION PLAN REPORT 

 

 
REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

May 19, 2022 Tribal Action Plan Renita Hernandez, TAP Manager 

STATUS SUMMARY 

  
The next TCC meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 7, at 3:00 pm.  
 
TAP staff will continue to meet with subcommittees to start working on the objectives for each goal for the TAP – Update: No update 
 
TAP is planning to have an informational presentation on Medically Assisted Treatment (MAT) done for adults in the community.    The 
law office has suggested the contract be between OBH and the GB Comprehensive Treatment center.  We are working with OBH to get 
this updated.  We are waiting for the vendor update form to be sent back to us from the Green Bay Comprehensive Treatment Center so 
we can get the address updated in the Vendor list. Update: Contract is currently at the Law office for final revisions. 
 
COIPP Grant – MAT services – As part of the COIPP grant, we have funds available to assist community members who are not able to pay 
for MAT services.  We are meeting with the Green Bay Comprehensive Treatment Center to discuss a partnership agreement on October 
26. The law office has suggested the contract be between OBH and the GB Comprehensive Treatment center.  We are working with OBH 
to get this updated.  We are waiting for the vendor update form to be sent back to us from the Green Bay Comprehensive Treatment 
Center so we can get the address updated in the Vendor list.  Update: Contract is currently at the Law office for final revisions. 
 
Planning – TAP staff is in the process of planning out future community events for the remainder of the year. I.e. Sage Walks, Community 
clean ups.  Once the dates/locations are set, we will be putting together a flyer.  We are monitoring the Covid 19 activity as this may 
hinder us from having in person events. 
 
PSA – TAP has put in a request for some of the BC members to do a video that supports the what TAP is doing.  This request was put on 
the BC working session for Feb. 15. Update: Leslie has met with the BC members who are involved and taped each part.  Leslie is 
currently editing this video.  
 
Overdose PSA – TAP is working with communications to video record some of the BC members in regards to overdoses that occur in our 
community.  Communications will be working on video recording and editing this video.  We will use as an Alert if there are drug 
overdoses happening in our community.  We will post on our TAP FB Page when needed to notify community members. Update: No 
update 
 
MMIW/ Opioid Awareness Walk – The MMIW/Opioid Awareness walk was on Saturday, May 7 @ 11:00 am to start at the Civic Center.  
There were over 150 walkers and over 200 in attendance.  Yaw^ko to all the people/departments who helped plan this event!  There 
were speakers, Family Prevention had an information booth as well as TAP. 

Page 14 of 33



 

Page 2 
 

 
TAP is collaborating with the Oneida Chapter of the Wisconsin Indigenous Riders with planning a MMIW & Opioid awareness ride on June 
24, 2022 8:00 am – 11:30 am – tentatively to be held behind the NHC – Will be monitoring the COVID – 19 activity as this may hinder 
us from having the event. Update:  No update 
 
COIPP grant Monthly Events – Starting in November, TAP will be hosting two monthly events for community members.  One event will be 
geared towards the recreation youth. (Once we can have in person events we will open to the community).  The second event will be 
geared toward adults in the community. 
  
 

March 2022 
 Adults – Virtual Online presentation – FVTC – Drug ID – March 10 at 5:00 pm – 7:00 pm – (23 participants) 
 Recreation Youth – March 30 – Video: TED Talks – Addiction & Pop Culture and Native Americans/Afterwards 

as an incentive we played Bingo in Oneida with some prizes. (28 youth) 
April 2022 

 Adults – April 7 & 8 – Red skirt sewing for MMIW walks – with Drug ID and Harm Reduction videos and 
discussion (13 participants) 

 Adults – April 18 & 19 – Red skirt sewing for MMIW Walks 0 with Drug ID and Harm Reduction Videos and 
discussion  

 Recreation Youth – April 25, 2022 @ 5:00 pm – presentation – TBD/Cultural Activity – TBD 
May 2022 

 Adult  - Grace Mae – Wooden Door Sign Class with an Opioid Awareness presentation – May 17 5 pm – 9 pm 
 Rec Youth - TBD 

 
Website – Lori is working on updating the TAP website to include some resources. 
 
Banners – Renita is working with Ralph Powless, OPD to work on some more banners for the community sites.  Update:  Waiting to hear 
back from Comprehensive Housing to see if they can put the banners up. 
 
Smudge walks – We had our Smudge walk on May 12.  Three groups walked through three sisters, Site 2 & Green Earth and Tall 
Feather. We had a about 20 participants walk. 
 
Community Clean up – Community Clean up for Site 2 is scheduled for May 20. 
 
Two Spirit Event – TAP staff is working with Byran Halona, Family Services for the Two Spirit Event tentatively being planned for June 
2022. 
 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

 
TASK/GOAL % DONE TARGET END DATE LEAD STATUS UPDATE 

Create Sub committees for TCC 95% December 31, 2021 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie 
Doxtater 

No update 

Medically Assisted Treatment 
Presentation 

50% January 30, 2022 Renita Hernandez  

Monthly Presentations for 
February 2022 

90% February 29,2022 Renita/ Leslie ID & Harm Reduction 
Presentations 

COIPP Grant – MAT services 65% January 1, 2022 Renita Working with OBH and Law 
office on contract 

Page 15 of 33



 

Page 3 
 

Youth Risk Behavior 
Assessment (YRBA) 

50% March 30, 2022 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie  

Renita is working on the Letter 
to be sent to the Law Office for 
legal review. 

RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

 
ISSUE ASSIGNED TO DATE 

If applicable   

   

   

NEXT STEPS 

 
 TCC meeting is scheduled for June 7, 2022 
 TAP staff will continue to conduct subcommittee meetings to work on objectives 
 TAP staff will start planning for a MAT presentation –working on contract for OBH 
 TAP is working with OBH to get the contract updated between the Green Bay Comp. Treatment Center 
 TAP will work with the Subcommittee that is working on the YRBA – Letter will be sent to the Law Office for review 
 Smudge walks – once every month – next is scheduled for June 9  
 Community Clean ups – Every other month – next is scheduled for Friday, May 20 @ 5:00 pm – Site 2. 
 Plan to have monthly Recreation youth and adult activities or events  
 

Page 16 of 33



✔

4/21/22

Cultural Heritage Report

As requested by the QOL Committee, Tina Jorgensen will be reporting progress 
for Cultural Heritage reorganization and restructure.

Accept the reports.

Tina Jorgensen

Page 17 of 33



 

CCultural Heritage  

Purpose:  Oneida Cultural Heritage will be restructured and reorganized. 

 
 
 

 

CULTURAL HERITAGE REPORT 

 

REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

April 21, 2022 Cultural Heritage Tina Jorgensen, MS, RDN 

STATUS  SUMMARY  

Oneida Cultural Heritage continues to work toward reorganization.  The Cultural Heritage Area Manager has returned.  With 
reorganization, this position will be eliminated and the current employee in the position will be reassigned to the Turtle Clan Manager 
and the rest of the Clan Manager positions will be posted. 

PROJECT OVERVIEW  

TASK/GOAL % DONE TARGET END DATE LEAD STATUS UPDATE 

Create and implement a 
Strategic Plan for the 
organization and structure 
of Cultural Heritage. 

100% 5/7/2021 Tina Jorgensen and 
Bob Brown 

Plan revision includes Language Department 
collaboration.  Plan has been approved by the 
Faithkeepers. 

Revise Cultural Wellness 
job description and retitle 
to Traditional Healer and 
Apprentice. 

99% 5/31/2021 Tina Jorgensen, 
Bob Brown, Josh 
Cottrell, and Dan 
Habeck 

Traditional Healer Apprentice position is being 
created. 

Post vacant Traditional 
Healer position. 

100% Upon approval of 
SOP 

Tina Jorgensen Traditional Healer is hired. 

Reorg Historical Archivist to 
Museum. 

100% 3/31/21 Tina Jorgensen / 
Stacy Coon 

Museum Registrar is hired. 

Recall/post budgeted 
vacant Cultural Heritage 
positions. 

100% Upon approval of 
the workforce 
levels 

Tina Jorgensen The Language Archivist position is filled.  Area 
Manager LTE has been hired with a contract that 
has been extended to end of March 2022.  Clan 
Manager positions are at HRD. 
 

Implement reorganization 0% June 1, 2022 Tina Jorgensen SOP for job descriptions is routing for signature.  
Reorganization is still pending the comp study 
plan implementation. 

RISK AAND IISSUE HISTORY 

ISSUE ASSIGNED TO DATE 

   

   

Page 18 of 33



Page 2 
 

      

NNEXT SSTEPS  

1. Post Clan Manager positions. 
2. Create Apprentice positions and post. One for Traditional Healer, two for Cultural Advisor. 
3. Reorganize the departments and positions that will report to a specific Clan Manager. 

Page 19 of 33



✔

05/19/22

Recreation Report

As requested by the QOL Committee, Tina Jorgenson will be reporting progress 
on Recreation Integration.

Accept the Recreation Integration report

Tina Jorgenson

Page 20 of 33



 

Recreation Integration 
Purpose:  Oneida Recreation will be reorganized and structured to meet the 
needs of the youth and will reopen with a safe plan. 

 
 
 

 

RECREATION INTEGRATION REPORT 
 

 
REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

May 19, 2022 Recreation Integration Tina Jorgensen, MS, RDN 

STATUS SUMMARY 

 
Oneida Recreation has some staffing changes due to two resignations.  There are 2 Recreation Specialists needed to hire to open 
County H.  The staff continue working with Cultural Heritage to implement traditional activities and teaching into the curriculum.  In 
addition, they are learning the pronunciation and meanings of the Core Values which will replace the 6 Pillars of character development.   

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

 
TASK/GOAL % DONE TARGET END DATE LEAD STATUS UPDATE 

Create a safety/reopening 
plan. 

100% 1/29/21 Tina Jorgensen Working with Public Health and 
DPW to establish safety 
protocols. 

Fill vacant positions. 100% Director & 2 Supervisors 
– April 2021 

Tina Jorgensen  

Develop curriculum. 100% 5/31/21 Tina Jorgensen and 
Recreation Director 

Recreation Staff have 
researched and identified the 
curriculum for: Healthy Habits, 
Workforce Development, and 
Cyber Club.  Staff are working 
with Cultural Heritage to 
implement traditional games 
and activities into curriculum. 

Provide virtual activities. 100% 6/1/21 Recreation Director & 2 
Supervisors 

Virtual activities were offered 
and no youth signed up for 
them. 

Hire 8 Recreation Specialists 75% As Public Health 
Emergency is lifted. 

Recreation Supervisors There are still 2 positions to 
hire before opening County H.  

Open Civic Center Recreation 
site. 

100% 30-60 Days after the 
Public Health 
Emergency is lifted. 

Recreation Director Recreation began offering in-
person activities following the 
public health 
recommendations on August 
2nd.   

RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

 
ISSUE ASSIGNED TO DATE 

   

Page 21 of 33



Page 2 
 

   

NEXT STEPS 

 
1. Work with Cultural Heritage to incorporate Oneida Culture into all programming and activities. 
2. Open County H. 

 
 

Page 22 of 33



✔

05/19/22

OPD Report

As requested by the QOL Committee, Eric Boulanger will be reporting on drug 
and paraphernalia activity.

Accept the Oneida Police Department report

Eric Boulanger

Page 23 of 33



Oneida Police Department 

2nd QUARTER JANUARY 2022 – MARCH  2022  FISCAL YR 2022 

# OF 
ARRESTS  

# OF 
CHARGES 

OVERDOSE  

DRUG TYPE 

A = Alive 

D= Deceased 

NARCAN 
DOSES 

SYRINGES 
FOUND 

DRUG & PARAPHERNALIA SEIZED 

THC METH HEROIN COCAINE FENTANYL OPIATES PILLS PARA 

30 64 

Unk Drug A 1 

4 240.17 3.49 0 2.54 3.86 0 37 93 

Gabapentin & 

Seroquel A 0 

Fentanyl A 5 

Hyrdoxine Pills 

(but admitted to 

being a daily 

heroin/meth 

user) A 

2 

Heroin A  2 

 

Page 24 of 33



 Choose an item. 
Behavioral Health Mission 

To empower individuals and families within the Oneida community to restore harmony 
in mind, body and spirit through culturally-inspired interventions for the next 7 

generations. 

 

 
 
 

 

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH REPORT 
 

 
REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

4/21/2022 Behavioral Health Report Mari Kriescher, Behavioral Health Director 

STATUS SUMMARY 

 
Provide a short summary on your area and its progress since the previous report.  
The number of people utilizing Behavior Health Services for alcohol and drug addiction.   

Alcohol, Tobacco and Other Drug Abuse (ATODA) and Co-occurring specific  
Co Occurring and ATODA had 1,424 visits.   We had 123 new patients and 469 active patients during 
this reporting period. (Athena -Cognos Report) 
Access to care Report- We can schedule ATODA Intakes same day.   Co Occurring Intakes 3-4 weeks. 
(Athena -Cognos Report) 
Staffing Levels- We currently have 7 Clinical Substance Abuse Counselors (1 provider starting on 4/18 
and one starting on 5/2/22),  We have 3 Co-occurring Therapist (2 vacant positions) BH Supervisor 
starting 5/8/22 

The number of people seeking rehabilitation/detox assistance.     
Referrals to Residential Treatment-54 Patient referred to Residential Treatment 
Detox- 5 Patients admitted for Detox  

How many patients are utilizing Medically Assisted Treatment 
Suboxone- 14 patients a month 
Vivitrol-25 patients a month 

 
Overdose Awareness 
Opioid Overdose Kits- 121 overdose kits were handed out during this reporting period.   That is 484 doses of Narcan.  
We are currently putting 4 doses in each kit due to the high risk of fentanyl.  98 Employee’s trained in Narcan (Retail)  
 
The number of people who have overdosed-  In 2020 we had 12 non-fatal Overdoses and in 2021 we had 5 non-fatal 
overdosing.   This data is according to our Overdose Mapping software that our OPD and Recovery Coaches enter in 
data to those they have responded to.   
 
 
 
The number of drug and alcohol related deaths- Enrollments Data – 1 death 
 
1 – Male 
0 – Female 

Page 25 of 33



Page 2 
 

 
Male 
Age range – 60-65 
 
According to Oneida Enrollments- At this time we don’t have all our data reported as not all the Death Certificates are 
in. Due to the medical examiner running the toxically reports these typically run up 4 to 8 months after a passing. At 
this time, we don’t have all our data reported as not all the Death Certificates are in. At this time were waiting on about 
20 death certificates to come for this time frame of January 2022 to March 2022. 
 
Recovery Support Services-  
 
We are currently implementing Integrated Recovery Support Services.   This includes Recovery Coaches offering 
recovery support services.  We were able to obtain a tribal building which provides additional space for support 
services at such as, AA/NA meetings, fireside chats for support meetings, Wellbriety support meetings, and Family 
Connections for recovery starting in 2022.   We currently have 75 recovery participants in the program.  We are also 
streamlining our processes through our partnership with Helios Recovery Services. Additionally, services are provided 
virtually to patients as needed and according to COVID-19 safety guidelines.  
 
Recovery Support Services 
 

Recovery Support Services provides Monday nights 6pm Wellbriety Meetings in Cottage 2 Conference Room 
(1240 Packerland Drive) Average 6-12 participants- Up to participants if indoor or fire 
 
Recovery Support Services provides Wednesday nights 6pm fireside meeting behind Cottage 2 Bldg. (1240 
Packerland Drive) 
Average 8-12 participants- There were a couple nights we had 16 participants- 
 
There is a long-standing Friday night 6pm AA fireside meeting that was already in place with Wes Martin (431 
Hillcrest Drive).  This is not provided by Recovery Support Services, but we do encourage clients to attend if 
they need additional 12-step meetings. 
 
Currently, due to Covid-19 restrictions- advertising is done either on our personal Facebook pages or by word of 
mouth.  
 
Coming Soon- Celebrating Families Support Groups beginning 6/2022 
 
Recovery Coach Training Flyer and Recovery Support Services Brochure 
 
 
 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

 
TASK/GOAL % DONE TARGET END DATE LEAD STATUS UPDATE 

Implement Integrated Recovery 
Support Services. Hub & Spoke 

95% 10/2023 Mari Kriescher and 
Team 

Finalizing documentation in 
Athnea to track individuals in 
the program  

Page 26 of 33



Page 3 
 

Implement Recovery Support 
Services-Cottage 2 

50% 6/01/2022 Mari Kriescher 
Helios Recovery 

We are needing to replace 
flooring in the cottage.  
Awaiting a date for install.  We 
have started some small 
support groups but not the 
grand opening until flooring is 
complete. 

Re start Same Day Substance 
Abuse Care 

100% 2/7/2022 Mari Kriescher 
Joy Salzwedel 
 

Same Day Substance Abuse 
Care has restarted on 2/7/22 

Complete Feasibility Study for 
detox, residential, transitional 
living 

30% 7/1/2022 Mari Kriescher and 
team 

Sent out the feasibility Study 
request for proposal to 
returned by May 4, 2022 

Create BH Data Dashboard 30% 7/21/22 DTS Data Analyst  
Mari Kriescher 
Joy Salzwedel 
Kate Sayers 
Lori Metoxen 
Rebecca Krueger 

We were able to get some of 
the data in the dashboard 
however, we are not complete 
with all the data requested. 
Barrier in obtaining outside 
data to feed into the dashboard 
and competing priorities. 

Update Website  25% 9/30/2022 Joy Salzwedel 
Mari Kriescher 
Forest Pelky 

Joy received access and needs 
to be trained to update website 

RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

 
ISSUE ASSIGNED TO DATE 

   

Gathering all the data.     Not all reports are built in Cognos that 
we need.  We have the data but need the time and people power 
to get it all organized for easier reporting.  
 
Currently gathering data from 12 different reports and/or sources 

Mari Kriescher 
DTS Team 
  

July 2022 

Competing Priorities    

NEXT STEPS 

 
Provide bullets or short summary your area wants to have accomplished by next report.  
 
Continue to Work with DTS to develop a BH Data Dashboard with the all the gathered information to make completion of the report less 
time intensive.  
 
There were a few items that I did not include in the report due to reports not yet built within Cognos to get the data out of Athena. For 
example the completion rates for each level of care, discharge status, Integrated Recovery Support Services.  

Page 27 of 33



Recovery Coaching and Professionalism 12 CEUs 

Online April 21 & 2210:00 am - 2:00 pm 

Ethical Considerations 16 CEUs

Online April 26 & 27 - 10:00 am - 3:00 pm 

CCAR Recovery Coach Academy 30 CEUs 

May 23 - 26 - 10:00 am - 3:00 pm 

RC Emergency Department 12 CEUs 

Online June 2 & 3 - 10:00 am - 2:00 pm

ONLINE OPPORTUNITY

Recovery Support
Services Training

UPCOMING TRAINING

920-680-5991
 Carmern Collier: ccollier@oneidanation.org 
Jesse Heffernan: jheffernan@heliosrecovery.com

naadac
NCPRSS

approved
education

wi peer
specialist
continuing
education

These training are made possible with funding from Oneida Behavioral Health 
Oneida Community members may attend at no cost.
Non Oneida Community Members will be required to pay for manuals.
A personal or work laptop required to attend.

INFO & REGISTRATION: JHEFFERNAN@HELIOSRECOVERY.COM

CONACT INFORMATION

Page 28 of 33



Yukwathahu=n$ On&hkwa>t

Recovery
Support
Services

Recovery Coaches

Yukwathahu=n$ On&hkwa>t - We’ve made a path of medicine

The Cottage offers a place of stability, so that members can access 
services and resources they need. By providing support and resources 
along the stages an individual needs for assistance with different 
options to manage mental health, maintain sobriety, and build a
support community. Overall, this program is designed to help people 
maintain recovery, reduce relapse, and fulfill their potential. 

Recovery Coaching services can be offered in person, by phone 
and in the community setting before, during and after treatment
services. A coach helps the recoveree by connecting support 
services that can help succeed in recovery. By identifying the 
recoverees concerns, the coach can provide the necessary tools
needed to empower the individual by helping develop and 
expand on the recoveree’s strengths, setting realistic goals that 
focus on their talents.

Hub and Spoke
The Hub and Spoke Integrated Recovery Support Services benefit 
aims to connect you with services to help support your health and 
recovery. This service is available to all BadgerCare Plus or
Medicaid members.

Oneida Behavioral Health 
provides free recovery coach 
services for youth and adults 
with substance use needs. 

Our team is available to help 
you reach your recovery 
goals and overcome
obstacles.

Cottage 2 1240 Packerland Dr. Green Bay, WI, 54304 920.490.3950 recoverycoach@oneidanation.org

About Us

Page 29 of 33



Recovery Meetings
Yukwathahu=n$ On&hkwa>t hosts 
several weekly recovery meetings 
and programs. Please stop in or 
contact us for a full list including 
dates and times. 

Meetings and Programs include:
White Bison Wellbriety
Native Reocvery
Celebrating Familes
Activity Nights
Yukwatsistay^Recovery Services

Our services focus on non-clinical 
issues such as housing, support 
services, medical care, education 
and job resources.

The Recovery Support Serives 
Team does not provide an evalua-
tion; provide clinical assessments;
recommend any level of care;
provide clinical treatment
services; monitor abstinence;
maintain clinical records; or
dispense medications.

Recovery
Support
Services
Yukwathahu=n$ On&hkwa>t

We’ve made a path of medicine

Cottage 2
1240 Packerland Dr.

Green Bay,
WI, 54304

920.490.3950

Page 30 of 33



 Zero Suicide 
A framework for systematic, clinical suicide prevention in behavioral health 
and health care systems. 

Oneida Comprehensive Health Division 
Vision- We Provide the highest quality, holistic health care to ensure the future wellness of 

our Oneida Community. 
Values-Responsive Leadership, Continuous Improvement, Culturally Sensitive, 

Communication, Respect and Safety. 
Behavioral Health Mission 

Our Mission is to empower individuals and families within the Oneida community to restore 
harmony in mind, body and spirit through culturally-inspired interventions for the next 7 

generations. 
 

 
 
 

 

ZERO SUICIDE REPORT 
(JANUARY – MARCH 2022) 

 
REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

4/21/2022 Zero Suicide Initiative/Safe Care Pathway Mari Kriescher 

STATUS SUMMARY 

 
 
Safe Care Pathway (SCP) / Suicide Screening 

• Many of the OBH clinical sessions are conducted virtually via MS Teams.  All patients at OBH are screened 
for suicidal ideation at each meeting using the Columbia-Suicide Severity Rating Scale (C-SSRS).  

• In January 2021 OBH and OCHC staff received training in suicide risk assessment and the C-SSRS and 
suicide risk assessment.  

• In 2021, 102 employees of OCHD received QPR training.  
  

Question Persuade Refer (QPR) 
• QPR & HRD Training Coordination is currently being coordinated.   
• The Zero Suicide Team/QPR trainers are conducting QPR training for employees of OCHD and the 

community. Training is being provided virtually using the MS Teams platform.  
• During the period of January 2022 to March 2022, the training team completed 2 QPR 

trainings. A total of 16 OCHD staff received QPR training. 
• Monthly QPR trainings for all OCHD employees will be provided throughout the 2022 

calendar year.   
• The Zero Suicide Team/QPR trainers will be providing QPR training to the College of Menominee 

Nation staff. The training is scheduled for May 18, 2022     
 

 
 
 
Safe Care Pathway (SCP)  

•Safe Care Pathway currently has 26 active clients.  Since the program started in January of 2021, SCP has 
served 122 clients who had moderate to severe risk for suicide.  52 clients out of the 94 who have exited the 

Page 31 of 33



Page 2 
 

program, have met all exit criteria.  This number identifies only those clients who have met exit criteria.  Some 
clients end the program when they are feeling better and have engaged in other services.  Some client end 
without communicating why they are no longer coming for services.  We have had zero suicides and zero 
suicide attempts for those clients who are active in the program.    
 
Successes:   The program is currently meeting its main objective to reduce suicidal risk for the clients 
participating in SCP.  Zero suicides and zero attempts are the 2 most general goals for the program and both are 
being met.  When we look at success rates, it needs to be studied further as people are leaving the program 
voluntarily when they feel better.  The Team is looking at how this statistic can be more accurately measured.  
According to the measure of meeting exit criteria the success rate is at 55 percent from January 1-March 30, 
2022.  This measure does not count the clients who leave early but are doing well.  Another positive is that Care 
Manager is being used to track and coordinate care for clients- which will be improved even more over time.   

 
Integration with Primary Care 

• The Behavioral Health Consultant (BHC) is fully embedded at Oneida Comprehensive Health Center.  
• Each person referred to the BHC is screened for suicide at each encounter.  
• The Primary Care Integration workgroup continues to meet to refine the workflow on assessing patients 

and referring for Safe Care Pathway.   
• As of March 30, 2022, the BHC provided services to 103 patients at OCHC. Patients are being provided 

short-term targeted services and receiving referrals to specialized mental health therapy and other 
services as needed.  

 
Received the Emergency Suicide Prevention grant in August 2021. 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

 
TASK/GOAL % DONE TARGET END DATE LEAD STATUS UPDATE 

Finalizing SCP 
documentation in EHR 

100% Completed 7/5/21 Mari Kriescher 
Kathleen Drennan 
Rebecca Krueger 

Working with Athena health 
consultant on finalizing the 
documents.  

Finalizing the SOP for 
procedures and processes 
for entering, participating 
in and exiting the Safe 
Care Pathway. 

98% 12/31/21 Mari Kriescher 
Kate Sayers 

Signature pending due to 
implementation of Policy stat 
software.  
We are currently utilizing the 
working draft SOP 

Finalizing the use of the 
central work list and it’s 
use with SCP 

100% Completed 6/1/21 Mari Kriescher 
Kate Sayers 

Went live on 6/1/21 

Develop Workflow with 
integration with Primary 
Care providers 

60% 4/1/22 Mari Kriescher 
Christine Garstka 
Dr. Vir 
Other primary care team 

A workgroup was created to 
develop workflow on assessing 
and referring for Safe Care 
Pathway.   Dr. Garstka has an 
office at OCHC beginning 
6/1/21. Patients are being 
referred by their primary care 
provider and being seen at 
OCHC.   

Community Education on 
Suicide Prevention 

50% 6/1/22 Mari Kriescher 
Christine Garstka 

We have the material just 
coming up with a plan on 

Page 32 of 33



Page 3 
 

deployment.   In getting 
coordinated. 

QPR Training with OCHC 
Employees 

 12/1/22 Christine Garstka 
Rob Haen 
Martha Brito 
Tor Adkins 

Virtual QPR training began 
in7/29/21 and is continuing in 
2022;  During this reporting 
period 2 sessions completed.  
A new training schedule are 
scheduled for the OCHD staff  
for the 2022 calendar year.   

Providing Mental Health 
First Aid Training to all 
Employee’s. 

30% 7/1/2022 Christine Garstka 
Jacqueline Ninham 
Mari Kriescher 

We have 3 certified MHFA 
trainers.  We are in the 
beginning stages of 
coordinating Mental Health 
First Aid Training to Employee’s.  

RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

 
ISSUE ASSIGNED TO DATE 

Delays due to COVID 19 Precautions    

Hiring of mental health therapists  Kate Sayers 
Mari Kriescher 
HRD 

Ongoing 

   

NEXT STEPS 

 
Safe Care Pathway (SCP) / Trainings / Development  

• Continue to refine the workflow with integration of BH into primary care with assessing and making referrals to 
BH Safe Care Pathway. 
 

• Hire and train additional SCP therapist(s) to be able to work with more clients who need services.  At this time 
cannot take internal referrals due to high demands from Intakes and post hospitalization.  Will probably need 2 
more, then assess numbers being served. 

 
Challenges:  It continues to be the case that the biggest challenge is staffing the program.  There would be a 
much greater number of referrals if the program could serve more clients.  When better staffed, we can add 
internal referrals which would increase the number of clients who can benefit.  Another challenge is getting 
better and more meaningful statistics for monitoring client progress. The team is already discussing this issue.   

 

Page 33 of 33


	2022 05 19 QoL Agenda
	III.A. 2022 03 17 QoL Minutes
	V.A. Rights of Nature Presentation Placeholder
	V.B. E-poll Results - QoL 2nd Quarter Report
	VI.A. TAP Report
	VI.B.1. Cultural Heritage Report_GSD
	VI.B.2. Recreation Report_GSD
	VI.B.3. OPD Report
	VI.B.4. Behavioral Health QoL Report 4.2022
	VI.B.5. Zero Suicide-SCP QOL Report 4.2022



